
From: Steve Kennedy

To: Jane Merrill

Subject: RE: Staff Review - 409 Boston Road

Date: Wednesday, May 7, 2025 10:00:46 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

DO NOT CLICK links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe.

Good Morning,

 

The Fire Department cannot comment on the 409 Boston Rd proposal until a Truck Turn plan is

submitted to Fire Prevention.

 

Thank You,

 

Steve Kennedy 

Deputy Fire Chief    

Billerica Fire Department 

8 Good St

Billerica, MA 01821 

Agency Phone: 978-671-0940

Website: https://fire.billericaps.com

 

 

 

From: Jane Merrill (jmerrill@town.billerica.ma.us) <jmerrill@town.billerica.ma.us> 

Sent: Monday, May 5, 2025 10:33 AM

To: Planning Department <planning@town.billerica.ma.us>

Subject: Staff Review - 409 Boston Road

 

[External Email] - Do not click links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know
the content is safe.

 

Good morning,

 

Attached are the application and Site Plans for a Mixed Use Special Permit at 409 Boston

Road. Please provide responses by May 30th.

 

Thanks,

 

Jane

mailto:skennedy@billericafire.com
mailto:jmerrill@town.billerica.ma.us
https://police.billericaps.com/


 

Jane Merrill (she/her)

Interim Senior Planner

Planning and Community Development

978-671-0962

Town of Billerica

 

https://www.town.billerica.ma.us/

